		D1334
	HARTINGTON UPPER QUARTER NADIN'S CHARITY SCHOOL, LATER BRANDSIDE SCHOOL	
	Nadin's Charity School, later Brandside Council School, opened in 1851 and closed in April 1973	
	These records were transferred to Derbyshire Record Office in 1973	
	For trustees' and school managers' records, see D1536	
	Brandside School	
D1334/1	Log book Not generally available for public consultation	1963-1973
D1334/2	Admission register Not generally available for public consultation	1912-1973
01334/3-5	Reports on examinations on religious instruction	1941-1944
D1334/6-8: Se	e D1536/1/3, D1536/2/1-2]	